Message

From: Majcherek, Maria [MMajcherek@cityofhawthorne.org]
Sent: 3/12/2020 2:45:07 PM
To: Perla Solis [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebddc-perlal; Tsujiuchi, Greg
[gtsujiuchi@cityofhawthorne.org]; Leung, Alan [ALeung@cityofhawthorne.org]
Subject: RE: IBEC: Conference Call for Monday 3/16

Yes, | believe that would be safe to do

Maria G. Majcherek

Senior Planner

City of Hawthome Planning & Community Development
Direct: 310-348-2872

FAX: 310-644-5685

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Majcherek, Maria <MMajcherek@cityothawthorne.org>; Tsujiuchi, Greg <gtsujiuchi@cityofhawthorne.org>; Leung,
Alan <Aleung@cityofhawthorne.org>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Conference Call for Monday 3/16

Ok, 1 understand. Would it be safe to change the time to 12pm but tell folks on our end to hold 3pm just in case it 12pm
doesn’t work for Alan?

Thanks,

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system, Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Majcherek, Maria <} Maicherekd@citvothawthorns.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Perla Solis <peria@trifiletticonsulting com>; Tsujiuchi, Greg <gtsuiiuchi@cityoihawthorne.ore>; Leung, Alan
<Alsung@citvothawthorne.org>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Conference Call for Monday 3/16

Hi Peria,

Potentially, but we won't know until Monday morning when Alan returns...

Maria G. Majcherek

Senior Planner
City of Hawthome Planning & Community Development



Direct: 310-348-2872
FAX: 310-644-8685

From: Perla Solis <peria@trifiletticonsultingcom>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Majcherek, Maria <Mibizicherek@citvofhawthorne.org>; Tsujiuchi, Greg <gtsuiiuchi@citvothawthorne.org>; Leung,
Alan <Alsung@citvothawthorne.org>

Subject: IBEC: Conference Call for Monday 3/16

Hi Maria,
Sorry for the back and forth but would it be possible to schedule Monday’s call the conference call for 11am or 12pm?
Please let me know. Thanks!

Thans,

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If vou are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than opproved business purposes.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



